

From: "Singh, Sandra" <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council"
"LaClaire, Lon" <lon.laclaire@vancouver.ca>
Date: 6/18/2025 2:02:43 PM
Subject: Update: Body-worn cameras pilot project

Hello Mayor & Council,

Several Councillors have inquired about the City's planned pilot of body worn cameras with Parking Enforcement Officers arising from a CBC media inquiry.

Background information

- For October 9, 2024's Standing Committee on City Finances and Services, our Chief Safety Officer presented an update on the City's Violence Prevention Program
 - [Standing Committee on City Finance and Services - October 9, 2024](#)
 - Ppt presentation: [Available here](#)
 - Video: [Available here](#)
- As per the presentation, staff started to plan a project to pilot body-worn cameras for Parking Enforcement Officers
- Staff are working on a pilot program update for Council and were planning a Council update prior to launch of the pilot
- Now that there is media attention, staff are expediting that update for Council and will have it ready in the near future.

For now, staff are responding to media requests as follows:

Thank you for your inquiry. As noted in last fall's Council presentation on [Inappropriate Public Behaviours: Updating the City's Violence Prevention Program to Ensure a Respectful and Safe Work Environment for Employees](#), the City is planning a pilot of body-worn cameras for Parking Enforcement Officers. We are still finalizing plans for the pilot and will be able to share more information with you in the future.

Thank you,

Sandra

Sandra Singh | Deputy City Manager

City of Vancouver

E-mail: sandra.singh@vancouver.ca

Pronouns: she/her

Assistant: Laura Holvor

Phone: 604.829.9602

E-mail: laura.holvor@vancouver.ca

Pronouns: she/her

The City of Vancouver acknowledges the unceded homelands of the x m θk y m (Musqueam), S wxwú7mesh (Squamish), and Selílwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.